DRAFT Minutes of the Belstone Annual Parish Meeting Held on 2nd May 2017 in the Village Hall

Present: 7 members of the parish, including M. Ash in the chair and clerk R Hill. Also present was Ian Brooker (Dartmoor National Park Ranger)

- 1. APOLOGIES: Elisabeth Emerson, John Hartingdon, Marion Walpole, Christopher Walpole
- **MINUTES:** The minutes of the meeting held on 3rd May 2016 were read, accepted and signed (proposed by A. Norman seconded by S. Norrish).
- 3. MATTERS ARISING: None

4. ANNUAL REPORT OF THE PARISH COUNCIL:

The Council held eight meetings, plus five planning meetings. Attendance of members has again been good and WDBC and DNP representatives have also attended, as have members of the public. Thirteen planning application were received and discussed. One was withdrawn and the major application at White House Services was referred by the DNP. There will no doubt be further developments on this one.

After a mixture of underground and over ground work, the Broadband Project for Skaigh Lane was completed early this year.

The Precept for 2017-18 was set at £1730 which includes a £40 Council Tax Support Grant. This is a slight increase over last year of £30.

On the question of seats in the Parish, one at West Cleave has been removed as dangerous and a new one, in memory of the Nockolds family, has been placed in the Pound. At this point I would like to thank Mrs Kuhn for maintaining the garden in the Pound.

The usual highways' matters have been dealt with; potholes, blocked drains etc and there have been the periodic visits of the lengthsman. We took up the opportunity of a load of sand for sandbags and these are stored at Dagworthy.

We have received and discussed much other correspondence and filled in the usual questionnaires from various organisations, much of which does not have any relevance to Belstone. Council members have attended WDBC, DNP and Highways meetings at various venues.

I would like to thank my Vice Chairman and fellow Councillors for their help and interest in Council matters over the last year and for giving up their time to attend Council meetings and those of other organisations.

Lastly I must thank our Clerk, Robin Hill, for once again doing such a good job with the minutes and book keeping. Thank you also to Simon Herbert for his excellent job as the Internal Auditor.

Michael Ash (Chairman)

The report was accepted by the meeting. Proposed by P Cooper and seconded by A Norman

5. STATEMENT OF BELSTONE PARISH COUNCIL ACCOUNTS TO 31.03.17

The balance at 01.04.17 was £2355.19 in the bank with no money in petty cash. Last year's balance was £2331.01. Income for the year included the Precept of £1700. This was a reduction from last year which at £1900 included a contingency figure of £200. There was a very small amount of interest on the Reserve Account. Expenditure has included insurance, subscription to Devon Association of Parish Councils, rent for use of the Village Hall meeting room and the clerk's salary. It was also agreed to increase the clerk's salary by £20. A payment is also made to South Hams District Council for administration of the clerk's salary and notification of PAYE to HMRC. Section 137 payments totaling £95 were paid to Okehampton District Community Transport, North Dartmoor Search and Rescue, West Devon Citizens Advice, 1st South Zeal Scouts and Sticklepath and Okehampton Conservation Group. Total payments amount to £1676.52. VAT of £31.23 is yet to be reclaimed. All payments were in line with budget estimates and there were no outstanding payments. After taking into

account money set aside for seats, election costs, bus shelter repair and money held in a contingency fund 'True Reserves' amount to £1,491.52.

A Precept of £1730 has been set for 2017/18. It was agreed by the council to increase the clerk's salary by £25 and to reconsider the 137 payment to the 1st South Zeal Scouts and retain £15 for another local cause.

SKAIGH WOOD TRUST ACCOUNTS TO 31.03.17

The end of year balance for the Skaigh Wood Trust was £9750.42. This includes rent for Skaigh Warren £1120 and interest £45.34 from the Barclays Business Account. Expenses were £350.68 Insurance, a £100 honorarium to the clerk, a £485.00 payment to Warren Dawes for tree work by the weir and two payments to R O'Bryen £50 for a tree inspection and £300 for a comprehensive safety audit throughout the wood. These payments amounted to £1285.68 which was a considerable increase from £611.24 in 2015/16.

The account statement was accepted by the meeting. Proposed P. Cooper and seconded by A. Norman.

6. NATIONAL PARK RANGER'S REPORT: Ian Brooker Sector Ranger

As you already know from last year's report, the Authority is in a slightly more stable position financially for the next couple of years but we cannot be complacent about our future funding and with this in mind we have been encouraged to look at new forms of funding to help us continue to meet our aims and objectives.

We are promoting the Donate for Dartmoor Fund which has already generated an income of just over £19,000 towards specific projects and last year, launched the Moor Otters initiative. Both are highlighted in the Enjoying Dartmoor Magazine and on our website. www.dartmoor.gov.uk We also now have a National Park Partnership Group which is looking at sponsorship deals for all of the National Parks. Recently a deal has been agreed with Colombia Clothing to supply the NPs with uniform which you may see being worn later on in the year!

On a more local level, I have dealt with one horrendous fly-tipping on the bridleway running up from Tongue End. It looked like a tipper lorry of some sort had driven along the track, probably from the Higher Sticklepath end, before reversing up to the cattle grid gate and then dumping its load! It consisted of plasterboard, concrete blocks and fittings associated to a kitchen perhaps but also included several old suitcases and clothing! I am grateful to local residents for reporting it which I decided to clear, due to its location, rather than waiting for WDBC. Some personal details were found within the rubble and these were followed up by WDBC but with no positive results unfortunately.

A lack of funding has prevented me from completing the works mentioned last year and required on this same bridleway, just passed The Moors. There is a need to improve the drainage in this location as well as removing some of the mud from the surface nearby. If other funding sources become available, possibly form those already mentioned, I will certainly bid for some of this money, in order to complete these works.

My thanks as usual to my Voluntary Warden, Ian Solomon who continues to complete various tasks in the area and of course for the tremendous local support for other projects that I am involved with.

7. SKAIGH WOOD TRUST ANNUAL REPORT: Chairman

Most of the Trust's work over the past year has been concerned with work on damaged or dangerous trees. The Lawson's Cypress near the weir, which was damaged in early 2016 was made safe, together with a nearby sycamore, at a cost of £450. The Trust decided to ask Rob O'Bryen to carry out an inspection of trees near the footpaths in the wood. As a result of this inspection it was agreed to have two days of work done on the trees posing the greatest risk along the lower path.

The rent for the Warren has been paid by the tenant and the insurance on the wood renewed with the NFU.

The annual inspection of the footbridge for insurance purposes has been carried out and once again found to be in good order.

Thanks to Ian Brooker and StOC for carrying out various jobs around the wood and on the paths, this help is of great assistance to the Trust.

Lastly thanks to my fellow Trustees for their interest in the management of the wood and to our clerk Robin Hill and Simon Herbert auditor.

Michael Ash

This was accepted by the meeting. Proposed P Cooper, seconded J Pike

8. REPORT OF THE VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE:

In the absence of Theresa Weaver this was read by the clerk R. Hill.

2016-2017 has been yet another successful year for Belstone Village Hall. Our old favourites continue – yoga and Pilates, Art Group, the Dawn Chorus bird walk and a week of fun with the Belstone Player's supper theatre (26 households providing meals for the sell-out performances). Paul Rendell gave an informative talk describing his 100 mile trek across Dartmoor with pack ponies and we also hosted a brilliant evening of music and dancing provided by Mike Robison's band 'One Foot in the Groove'. They enjoyed it so much they have agreed to come back again later this year.

Our main fund raising events this year were the Village Fair, the Craft Fair as well as the 2 Belstone Bazaars, earning the hall over £3,000, £800 and £580 respectively. The healthy hundred club has also raised over £1,000.

Our community café, with its excellent group of dedicated volunteers, continues to be a main contributor to village hall funds raising a remarkable £2,699 this year.

A major project this year has been to start improvements to the kitchen. We are in the process of installing a new catering sized range and a warming cupboard and will soon add a further combi-oven and hopefully a new dishwasher.

Unlike many village halls in the area, Belstone can boast a healthy end of year balance, and I would like to conclude with thanks to everyone involved in its continued success.

Theresa Weaver (Current Chair) 27 April 2017

9. AOB: None

There being no	other business,	the Chairman	thanked the r	neeting for its	s attendance.	The meeting clo	osed at
8.00pm.				_		_	

Signed((Chairman)
Date	